U A

Kifbi.

KINGSTON CITY COUNCIL
Regular Meeting
Tuesday September 12, 2023
6:00 P.M.
AGENDA

Call to Order

Invocation and Pledge

Roll Call

Approval of Previous Minutes

Citizens Comments/Persons to Appear/Proclamations
A. A proclamation declaring September 17" — 23, 2023 as “Constitution Week”

Reports
A. Mayor and Council
B. City Manager's Report

Addition of items to the meeting agenda received after close of agenda deadline (By
unanimous consent of all members present)

Unfinished Business
A. None

New Business

A. Consideration of the first reading of Ordinance 23-09-12-01, an ordinance amending the
annual budget for the City of Kingston, Tennessee for fiscal year 2023-2024

B. Consideration to authorize the Mayor to enter in to a professional sérvices agreement with
Ardurra Group, Inc. for professional services related to the ARC Ladd Landing expansion
project

C. Consideration to accept the draft plan of services for an annexation by owner request at
1190 Gallaher Road and to forward accordingly to the Planning Commission for
recommendation

ALL CITY OF KINGSTON MEETINGS ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. THIS MEETING WILL
ALSO BE LIVESTREAMED ON OUR WEBSITE, WWW.KINGSTONTN.GOV AND POSTED TO
YOUTUBE AND OUR FACEBOOK PAGE.




WORK SESSION KINGSTON CITY COUNCIL
TUESDAY AUGUST 1, 2023 - 6:00 P.M.
KINGSTON CITY HALL

The Kingston City Council met in a regular work session on Tuesday, August 1, 2023. Mayor Tim
Neal called the work session to order. The following members were present: Council Member
Philip Bredwell, Council Member Randy Childs, Council Member Tommy Guinn, Council
Member Stephanie Wright, and Mayor Tim Neal. Staff present: City Manager David Bolling,
City Clerk Kelly Jackson, City Attorney Andrew Thompson, Finance Director Michelle Kelley,
and Utility Director Kevin Hamilton. The Invocation was given by Member Tommy Guinn and
Council Member Philip Bredwell led the pledge. Vice Mayor Tony Brown was absent.

Citizen Comments:
e Linda Wolfenbarger and Sue Collins addressed Council about acquiring a Safe Haven
Baby Box at Kingston Fire Station 1. (This will be added to the regular meeting agenda on
August 8, 2023)

Continued discussion of lighting improvements at Exit 352.

Council Member Childs (REU Board Rep) explained the quote received by Rockwood Electric to
upgrade the lighting fixtures at Exit 352. Council had previously earmarked $150,000 for this project
and the estimate quoted was $121,700. This will be added to the regular meeting agenda on August 8,
2023

City Manager Bolling added that lighting improvements in the areas of Gallaher Road and the area
between the Hwy 70 bridge and Swan Pond Road were also discussed and Senator Yager was
approached about possible TDOT involvement to assist with those potential projects since both are
state highways.

Discussion of potential placement of transient boat slips to be funded with the Boating
Infrastructure Grant.

Council Member Wright explained some of the guidelines associated with the BIG Grant and part of
the application process involved noting the potential placement of the “slips”. Discussion ensued
about the possibility of placing them at the Amphitheater pending TVA approval. Further discussion
ensued about whether the grant would allow for other infrastructure instead of actual “slips” such as a
floating gangplank which would allow for 26” boats. She will gather further information to clarify.
Council agreed that the Amphitheater location would be their preferred location for application
process.

Council Member Bredwell requested inquiry into declaring a “No Wake” zone near our existing boat
slips at 58 landing. City Manager Bolling stated he would inquire about applying with TVA.

Discussion of Resolution 23-08-08-01, a resolution authorizing continuous records disposition
based upon current records retention schedules.

City Clerk Kelly Jackson explained that the City adopted the MTAS records retention schedule many
years ago. Recent training advised that we now needed a resolution allowing for records destruction
based on the retention schedule. This resolution would allow staff to continue disposing of records



based on this records retention schedule. This will be added to the regular meeting agenda on August
8,2023.

Council/Staff Comments:

¢  Member Bredwell- Mentioned that he had received requests for some additional seating
around the Pickel Ball Courts and he contacted Parks & Rec Director JR Best about the
request. He also mentioned that the recent storm destroyed the Kayak building at Lakewood
Park (Insurance Claim is pending)

¢ Vice-Mayor Brown- Absent

Member Childs- Requested a special called meeting to discuss sewer charges prior to next

month’s work session.

Member Guinn-No additional comments

Member Johnson-No additional comments

Mayor Neal- No additional comments

Member Wright-Thanked all city employees for their hard work cleaning up after the recent

storms.

e City Manager David Bolling-Reminded everyone that the parking lot at City Hall is

scheduled to be resurfaced on August 5™ so the parking lot will be closed off. Reminded

everyone about the open house at Fire Station 1 on August 2™ at noon to allow everyone to

see the recent renovations.

City Clerk Kelly Jackson-No additional comments.

City Attorney Andrew Thompson-No additional comments.

Utility Director Kevin Hamilton-No additional comments.

Finance Director Michelle Kelley-No additional comments.

Meeting was adjourned at 6:23 PM

APPROVED

Tim Neal, Mayor

ATTEST:

City Clerk



KINGSTON CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARING
TUESDAY, AUGUST 8, 2023 - 5:45 P.M.
KINGSTON CITY HALL

The Kingston City Council held a Public Hearing on Tuesday, August 8, 2023 at 5:45 p.m. Mayor
Neal called the Hearing to Order. City Council Members present include Council Member Philip
Bredwell, Council Member Randy Childs, Council Member Tommy Guinn, Council Member
Lucy Johnson, Council Member Stephanie Wright and Mayor Tim Neal. Staff present: City
Manager David Bolling, City Clerk Kelly Jackson, Finance Director Michelle Kelley, City
Attorney Andrew Thompson and Utility Director Kevin Hamilton (5:52PM). Others present
include Dawn Carlock (Roane Alliance), Mr. & Mrs. Tim Shirran, BBB Communications staff
Dudley Evans (5:55PM), Roane County News Damon Lawrence (5:55PM), Beverly Heilman,
Nancy Hamilton (5:56PM), Linda Wolfenbarger, Sue Collins and William Wilson.

The hearing was for the purpose of:

Consideration of Ordinance 23-07-11-01. an ordinance amending the zoning map of the City of
Kingston. Tennessee by rezoning property from R-2 residential district to C-2 highway business
district (Roane County Tax Map 058K. Group G, Parcel 013.00)

Mayor Neal made two announcements inquiring if anyone wished to address Council regarding
the above-listed Ordinance. Mayor Neal adjourned the Public Hearing at 6:00 P.M. after seeing
there was no one present that wished to address Council regarding this ordinance.

REGULAR MEETING KINGSTON CITY COUNCIL
TUESDAY, AUGUST 8, 2023 - 6:00 P.M.
KINGSTON CITY HALL

The Kingston City Council met in regular session on Tuesday, August 8, 2023 at 6:00 P.M. Mayor
Tim Neal called the meeting to order. Council Member Tommy Guinn gave the Invocation and
Council Member Lucy Johnson led the pledge. Upon roll call the following members were present:
Council Member Philip Bredwell, Council Member Randy Childs, Council Member Tommy
Guinn, Council Member Lucy Johnson, Council Member Stephanie Wright, and Mayor Tim Neal.
Staff present: City Manager David Bolling, City Clerk Kelly Jackson, Finance Director Michelle
Kelley, City Attorney Andrew Thompson and Utility Director Kevin Hamilton. Vice-Mayor Tony
Brown was absent.

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

A motion was made by Member Guinn, second by Member Wright to waive the reading and
approve as written the minutes of the Public Hearing/Regular Meeting on July 11, 2023.

The motion passed with a unanimous roll call vote. 6 Ayes.



CITIZEN COMMENTS/PERSONS TO APPEAR/PROCLAMATIONS

Dawn Carlock (Roane Alliance) updated council on recent events and upcoming events.
Complimented the Kingston Police and Fire Departments during National Night Out. She
mentioned the new tourism cards to promote local businesses. She announced an upcoming
charity softball tournament and hopes a team will be formed from each city to participate on
November 4™, She also explained the upcoming “Roane Taste of Holidays” event.

Matt Caldwell addressed council and gave a brief update on the Dollar Tree project and
advised he forwarded the paving quotes. (City Manager Bolling stated we could add this to
the September work session meeting)

REPORTS-MAYOR AND COUNCIL-

Member Bredwell-No additional comments

Member Brown-Absent

Member Childs-Commented on REU’s work to restore power following the recent storms.
Member Guinn-No additional comments.

Member Johnson-No additional comments.

Member Wright-Advised that the Tennessee Riverline has approached us about a concept
plan that they will present to the public on September 29" and she would like feedback on
that project.

Mayor Neal- No additional comments

REPORTS-CITY MANAGER’S REPORT

ADDITION OF ITEMS TO THE MEETING AGENDA RECEIVED AFTER CLOSE OF
AGENDA DEADLINE (BY UNANIMOUS CONSENT OF ALL MEMBERS PRESENT. -

Commended City Personnel for their hard-working cleaning up after the recent storms.
Received a proposal from Ardurra for professional services for the ARC project at Ladd
Park. It has been vetted and meets the requirements. This will be ready for next month’s
agenda for approval to proceed.

Have a conference call tomorrow with the officials from BASSMASTER to continue
planning for the upcoming tournament in September

We are in the process of updating our 5-year capital plans which we plan to have complete
by November 1%

The new school zone light for Cherokee Middle will be installed next week.

Plann}ilng future facilities tour this year for Council Members. Possible dates of October 61
or 13™,

NONE

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

A. Consideration of the second and final reading of Ordinance 23-07-11-01, an ordinance

amending the zoning map of the City of Kingston, Tennessee by rezoning property from R-

2 residential district to C-2 highway business district (Roane County Tax Map 058K,

Group G, Parcel 013.00)




A motion was made by Member Wright, second by Member Guinn to approve the second
and final reading of Ordinance 23-07-11-01, an ordinance amending the zoning map of the
City of Kingston, Tennessee by rezoning property from R-2 residential district to C-2
highway business district (Roane County Tax Map 058K, Group G, Parcel 013.00)

The motion passed with a unanimous roll call vote. 6 Ayes.

NEW BUSINESS:

A. Consideration of Resolution 23-08-08-01, a resolution authorizing continuous records
disposition based upon current records retention schedules.

A motion was made by Member Guinn, second by Member Bredwell to adopt Resolution
23-08-08-01, a resolution authorizing continuous records disposition based upon current
records retention schedules

The motion passed with a unanimous roll call vote. 6 Ayes.

B. Consideration to authorize the Mayor to enter in to_an agreement with Rockwood
Electric Utility for the replacement of lights at Exit 352 in an amount not to exceed

$150.,000.

A motion was made by Member Childs, second by Member Johnson to authorize the Mayor
to enter in to an agreement with Rockwood Electric Utility for the replacement of lights at
Exit 352 in an amount not to exceed $150,000.

The motion passed with a unanimous roll call vote. 6 Ayes.

C._Consideration to authorize the placement of a Safe Haven Baby Box at fire station 1

A motion was made by Member Guinn, second by Member Wright to authorize the
placement of a Safe Haven Baby Box at fire station 1
The motion passed with a unanimous roll call vote. 6 Ayes.

Mayor Neal adjourned the meeting at 6:15 pm

APPROVED

Tim Neal, Mayor

ATTEST:

City Clerk



CITY OF

iénl

i

T E N N S § E E

PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS: September 17, 2023 marks the two hundred and thirty-sixth
anniversary of the drafting of the Constitution of the United States of
America by the Constitutional Convention; and

WHEREAS: It is fitting and proper to accord official recognition to this
magnificent document and its memorable anniversary; and to the patriotic
celebrations which will commemorate the occasion; and

WHEREAS: Public Law 915 guarantees the issuing of a proclamation each
year by the President of the United States of America designating September
17 through 23 as Constitution Week,

NOW, THEREFORE I, Timothy F. Neal by virtue of the authority vested
in me as Mayor of the City of Kingston in the state of Tennessee in
cooperation with Southwest Point Chapter National Society Daughters of the
American Revolution do hereby proclaim the week of September 17 through
23 as

CONSTITUTION WEEK

AND ask our citizens to reaffirm the ideals of the Framers of the
Constitution had in 1787 by vigilantly protecting the freedoms guaranteed to
us through this guardian of our liberties, remembering that lost rights may
never be regained.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the
Seal of the City to be affixed this 12th day of September 2023.

Timothy F. Neal, Mayor
City of Kingston, TN



ORDINANCE NO. 23-09-12-01
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ANNUAL BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF KINGSTON, TENNESSEE FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024

WHEREAS, Tennessee Code Annotated Title 9 Chapter 1 Section 116 requires funds first
be appropriated before being expended and that no appropriations may exceed available funds;

WHEREAS, Tennessee Code Annotated Title 6 Chapter 56 Section 208 allows amendment of
the budget ordinance in the same manner as any other ordinance may be amended;

WHEREAS, Allocations are made to purchase trucks previously passed in resolution for public works;
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council for the City of Kingston, Tennessee, that:

SECTION 1: Appropriations. The governing body appropriates the following increases to Capital Equipment for
Finance and Park & Rec, the Fitness Court Capital Improvement and American Resue Plan Act:

General Fund:

Revenues:

110-33193 ARPA $88,468.00
110-27100 Fund Balance $130,400.00
110-36250 Insurance Recoveries $6,788.77

Expenditures:

110-52130-942 ARPA Public Works Vehicles $88,468.00
110-41500-944 Finance Capital Equipment $5,400.00
110-43750-915 P&R Capital Equipment $6,810.00
110-43750-925 Fitness Court $125,000.00

Section 2 : Submission to the Director of Local Finance. This amendment will be submitted to the Director of the
Office of State and Local Finance as required by state statute to show continued compliance with the
requirements of Tennessee Code Annotated Title 9 Chapter 21 Section 403 to maintain a balanced budget.

Tim Neal
Mayor

Kelly Jackson
City Clerk

Passed 15t Reading

Passed 2nd Reading



\ /
\ 7
\ ' 4

ARDURRA

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS IS AN AGREEMENT effective as of the date of your signature (“Effective Date”) between the City of Kingston
(“Client”) and Ardurra Group, Inc. {“Engineer”) to provide professional services to the Client in support of the
Client’s Ladd Landing Waterfront Parking Access Improvements (“Project”). Engineer’s services under this
Agreement, include construction to upgrade the existing lake access parking facilities along with associated
infrastructure improvements. At this time, we understand our initial scope of services will include:

1.01 Scope of Services
A. Survey

1. Topographic survey of the project site, including elevations, utilities, and planimetric features;
2. Boundary survey to establish the current property lines and ROW at the site;

B. Preliminafy Engineering

1. Preliminary due diligence activities and site visit;

2. Project meetings and coordination;

3. Prepare a preliminary site layout plan based on the PER provided by the Client. We will submit the
preliminary plan to the Client and design team for review and approval;

4. Prepare opinion of probably construction cost based on the approved preliminary layout;

C. Construction Documents

1. Construction plans per the approved preliminary layout. These plans will include site demolition,
site layout, paving, grading, erosion prevention and sediment control (3 phases), storm drainage,
water service, sanitary sewer service, and site related details (e.g., pavement thickness, drainage
structures);

Design calculations for the on-site storm drainage piping system;

Storm water quality design;

Update opinion of probable construction cost;

Notice of Intent (NOI) and Stormwater Pollution and Prevention Plan (SWPPP);

Submit NOI to TDEC for review and approval;

TDOT entrance permit preparation and submittal;

Aquatic Resource Alteration Permit (ARAP, general) preparation for TDEC;

Submit construction documents for review and incorporate reviewer comments and reissue plans
if necessary;

10. Project manual and specifications preparation for bidding;

WoNU R WN

D. Bidding Phase Services: issuing bid documents for contractor review, attend pre-bid meeting, coordinate
contractor questions, issue addenda if required, and coordination bid award and contract execution;

Page | 1



E.

1.02

Client and Engineer further agree as follows:

2.01

A

ARDURRA

Construction Phase Services: field and office coordination including answering contractor’s questions,
reviewing shop drawings, construction progress meetings, working with the Client to coordinate field
changes, and review change orders. Additional effort beyond the budget provided will be invoiced on an
hourly rate basis.

Post Construction: we will work with the Client ’s registered land surveyor who will prepare the record
drawings for the water, sewer, and storm drainage systems. We will review their findings and prepare
necessary calculations. This will be completed one time. Any additional calculations, coordination, etc. due
to variations between the plans and the constructed system(s) will be invoiced on an hourly rate basis.

ftems Not Included

At this time, we have not included budgets for the following services and/or reimbursable expenses; some
may not be necessary for the project. We will be happy to furnish estimates for these upon request:

1. Field surveying, traffic engineering, infrastructure design outside of the proposed property lines
(e.g., roads, utilities, sidewalks), gas, landscaping, sanitary sewer pump stations (if required budge
$9,200), and retaining walls (if required budget $8,800);

Site lighting and electrical power service (if required budget $18,000);

Environmental permitting (e.g., wetlands, ARAP, Sinkhole);

Property entitlement (i.e., Rezoning, UOR, BZA);

Right-of-Way and easement permitting (e.g., railroad, TDOT (if required budget $4,200), TVA)
Preparing estimates of probable construction cost;

Reproductions and permitting fees;

Changes in scope of work including value engineering.

NV R WN

Basis of Payment—Lump Sum with Progress or Milestone Payments

Client shall pay Engineer for Services based on a Lump Sum amount of $173,800 (excluding reimbursable
expenses) as follows:

1. Topographic & Boundary Survey $12,500
2. Preliminary Engineering $13,800
3. Construction Documents $97,300
4. Bidding Phase $7,900
5. Construction Administration $37,800
6. Post Construction $4,500

The portion of the compensation amount billed monthly for Engineer's Services will be based upon
Engineer's estimate of the percentage of the total Services actually completed during the billing period.

Page | 2



2.02

2.03

L W 4

ARDURRA

Additional Services: For Additional Services, Client shall pay Engineer an amount equal to the cumulative
hours charged in providing the Additional Services by each class of Engineer’s employees, times standard
hourly rates for each applicable billing class plus reimbursement of expenses incurred in connection with
providing the Additional Services and Engineer’s consultants’ charges, if any. Engineer's standard hourly
rates are provided in Appendix A. Engineer shall provide Client an estimate of Additional Services upon
request and in accordance with mutually agreed work scope and schedule.

Payment Procedures

Engineer shall prepare invoices in accordance with its standard invoicing practices and submit the invoices
to Client on a monthly basis. Invoices are due and payable within 30 days of receipt. if Client fails to make
any payment due Engineer for Services, Additional Services, and expenses within 30 days after receipt of
Engineer’s invoice, then Engineer may, after giving seven (7) days written notice to Client, suspend Services
under this Agreement until Engineer has been paid in full all amounts due for Services, Additional Services,
expenses, and other related charges. Client waives any and all claims against Engineer for any such
suspension.

If Client disputes an invoice, either as to amount or entitlement, then Client shall promptly advise Engineer
in writing of the specific basis for doing so, may withhold only that portion so disputed, and must pay the
undisputed portion.

If the Client fails to make payments when due and the Engineer incurs any costs in order to collect overdue
sums from the Client, the Client agrees that all such collection costs incurred shall immediately become
due and payable to the Engineer. Collection costs shall include, without limitation, reasonable attorney
fees, collection agency fees and expenses, court costs, collection bonds and reasonable Engineer staff
costs at standard billing rates for the Engineer's time spent in efforts to collect. This obligation of the Client
to pay the Engineer's collection costs shall survive the term of this Agreement or any earlier termination by
either party. This agreement by the Client to pay the reasonable collection costs of the Engineer, including
attorney fees, in the event the Client fails to pay amounts owed to the Engineer, shall not be interpreted in
a reciprocal manner, and the Client waives and releases any right to recover defense, offset, and/or
counter claim costs, including attorney fees, in the event the Client prevails in the collection efforts of the

Engineer.

If the Client fails to make payment to the Engineer in accordance with the payment terms herein, this shall
constitute a material breach of this Agreement and shall be cause for termination of this Agreement by the

Engineer.

Payments to the Engineer shall not be withheld, postponed or made contingent on the construction,
compietion or success of the project or upon receipt by the Client of offsetting reimbursement or credit
from other parties who may have caused Additional Services or expenses. No withholdings, deductions or
offsets shall be made from the Engineer's compensation for any reason unless the Engineer has been
found to be legally liable for such amounts. Payment of any invoice by the Client to the Engineer shall be
taken to mean that the Client is satisfied with the Engineer's services to the date of payment and is not
aware of any deficiencies in those services.

Page | 3



3.01

4.01

5.01

\ W

ARDURRA

Basic Agreement and Period of Service

Engineer shall provide or furnish the Services set forth in this Agreement. If authorized by Client, or if
required because of changes in the Project, Engineer shall furnish services in addition to those set forth
above (“Additional Services”).

Engineer shall complete its Services within a reasonable period of time. If, through no fault of Engineer,
such periods of time or dates are changed, or the orderly and continuous progress of Engineer’s Services is
impaired, or Engineer’s Services are delayed or suspended, then the time for completion of Engineer’s
Services, and the rates and amounts of Engineer’s compensation, shall be adjusted equitably.

Force Majeure: Engineer shall not be held responsible for any delay or failure in performance caused by
fire, flood, explosion, war, strike, embargo, government requirement, civil or military authority, acts of
God, act or omission of Constructors, vandalism, or other similar causes that are beyond its control.

Termination

The obligation to provide further services under this Agreement may be terminated without cause by
either party upon ten (10} days written notice. On termination by the Client or Engineer, the Client shall
pay Engineer with respect to any services performed to the date of termination (including all reimbursable
expenses incurred).

General Considerations

The standard of care for all professional, engineering, and related services performed or furnished by
Engineer under this Agreement will be the care and skill ordinarily used by members of the subject
profession practicing under similar circumstances at the same time and in the same locality. Engineer
makes no warranties, express or implied, under this Agreement or otherwise, in connection with any
services performed or furnished by Engineer. Subject to the foregoing standard of care, Engineer and its
consultants may use or rely upon design elements and information ordinarily or customarily furnished by
others, including, but not limited to, specialty contractors, manufacturers, suppliers, and the publishers of
technical standards.

Engineer shall secure and endeavor to maintain reasonable commercially available insurance coverage for
Engineer regarding claims of negligence, causing bodily injury, death, or property damage which may arise
from the performance of services under this Agreement.

If any claim is brought against either the Client or Engineer by any third party, relating in whole or in part
to the alleged acts, errors, or omissions of the Client or Engineer, to the fullest extent allowed by law, each
party shall indemnify the other party against any loss or judgment, including reasonable attorneys' fees
and costs, to the extent that such loss or expense arises from or is caused by the party's negligent acts,
errors or omissions or by anyone for whose acts they may be liable, regardless of whether or not such
claim, damage, loss or expense is caused in part by a party indemnified hereunder. Neither Party to this
Agreement is required to indemnify the other Party in any manner whatsoever for the other Party’s sole
negligence.

Page | 4



\ .
\
g \ 'V 4

ARDURRA

D. Mutual Waiver and Limit of Liability: To the fullest extent permitted by law, Owner and Engineer (1) waive
against each other, and the other's employees, officers, directors, members, agents, insurers, partners,
and consultants, any and all claims for or entitlement to special, incidental, indirect, or consequential
damages arising out of, resulting from, or in any way related to this Agreement or the Project, and (2)
agree that Engineer’s total liability to Owner under this Agreement shall be limited to the total amount of
compensation received by Engineer.

E. In recognition of the relative risks, rewards and benefits of the project to both the Client and Engineer, the
risks have been allocated such that the Client agrees that, to the fullest extent permitted by law,
Engineer’s total liability to the Client for any and all injuries, claims, losses, expenses, damages, or claim
expenses arising out of this agreement from cause or causes, shall not exceed the amount of Engineer’s
fee or five hundred thousand ($500,000) dollars, whichever is greater. This limitation shall apply regardless
of the cause of action or legal theory pled or asserted. In no event will the total liability of Engineer to the
Client exceed the dollar value amount of insurance policy coverage then available to Engineer on the date
of a final court judgement or arbitration award obtained by or on behalf of the Client. Additional limits of
$1,000,000 may be made a part of this Agreement for a fee of ten percent {10%) of the total fees included
herein.

F. Owner and Engineer may transmit, and shall accept, Project-related correspondence, Documents, text,
data, drawings, information, and graphics, in electronic media or digital format, either directly, or through
access to a secure Project website portal, in accordance with a mutually agreeable protocol.

G. Engineer may also, upon Owner’s request and in conformance with Owner confidentiality requirements,
provide Documents or otherwise grant access to Documents to Owner agents, representatives, or third
parties {“Recipients”). No warranty, either expressed or implied, is made by Engineer to Recipients
regarding the accuracy or reliability of these Documents. Engineer reserves the right to revise, update and
improve its electronically stored Documents without notice and assumes no responsibility for any damages
which may arise as a result of the intended and continued use of this information by Engineer. Use of the
Documents by Recipients is subject to the following limitations:

1. By using these Documents, Recipients agree to verify the data and to ascertain its accuracy for the
intended use.

2. Engineer makes every effort to ensure that Document files are free of computer viruses and/or
malware; however, Engineer assumes no responsibility for damages caused by the installation or
use of these data.

3. Engineer makes no representations as to long term compatibility, usability, or readability of the
Documents resulting from the Recipient’s use of software application packages, operating
systems, or computer hardware differing from those used in the drafting or transmittal of the
Documents.

H. Engineer’s opinions (if any) of probable construction cost are to be made on the basis of Engineer’s
experience, qualifications, and general familiarity with the construction industry. However, because
Engineer has no control over the cost of labor, materials, equipment, or services furnished by others, or
over contractors’ methods of determining prices, or over competitive bidding or market conditions,
Engineer cannot and does not guarantee that proposals, bids, or actual construction cost will not vary from

Page | 5



A

ARDURRA

opinions of probable construction cost prepared by Engineer. If Client requires greater assurance as to
probable construction cost, then Client agrees to obtain an independent cost estimate.

Engineer shall not be responsible for any decision made regarding construction contract requirements, or
any application, interpretation, clarification, or modification of the construction contract documents other
than those made by Engineer or its consultants.

All drawings, specifications (i.e., Contract Documents) and other Instruments of Service of Engineer
pursuant to this Agreement shall remain property of Engineer and are instruments of service in respect to
the project only. They are not intended or represented to be suitable for reuse by the Client or others on
extensions of the project or on any other project. Any reuse without written verification or adaptation by
Engineer for the specific purpose intended will be at the Client’s sole risk and without liability or legal
exposure to Engineer; and the Client shall indemnify and hold harmiess Engineer from all claims, damages,
losses and expenses including reasonable attorneys' fees arising out of or resulting there from. Any such
verification or adaptation will entitle Engineer to further compensation.

The parties acknowledge that Engineer's Services do not include any services related to unknown or
undisclosed Constituents of Concern. If Engineer or any other party encounters, uncovers, or reveals an
unknown or undisclosed Constituent of Concern, then Engineer may, at its option and without liability for
consequential or any other damages, suspend performance of Services on the portion of the Project
affected thereby until such portion of the Project is no longer affected, or terminate this Agreement for
cause if it is not practical to continue providing Services.

The Engineer shall indicate to the Client the information needed for rendering of services hereunder. The
Client shall provide the Engineer such information as is available to the Client and the Engineer shall be
entitled to rely upon the accuracy and completeness thereof. The Client recognizes that it is impossible for
the Engineer to assure the accuracy, completeness and sufficiency of such information, either because it is
impossible to verify, or because of errors or omissions which may have occurred in assembling the
information the Client is providing. Accordingly, the Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law,
to indemnify and hold the Engineer and the Engineer’s sub-consultants harmless from any claim, liability or
cost (including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs or defense) for injury or loss arising or allegedly arising
from errors, omissions or inaccuracies in documents or other information provided by the Client to the

Engineer.

. All unsettled claims, counterclaims, disputes or other matters in question arising out of or related to this
Agreement shall first be attempted to be resolved by negotiation and/or mediation. This provision may be
waived by the mutual consent of the parties or by either party if its rights would be irrevocably prejudiced
by a delay in initiating arbitration or the right to file a lawsuit. Mediation is an express condition precedent
to a trial or hearing on the merits of any dispute.

This Agreement is to be governed by the law of the State in which the Project is located.

Page | 6



6.01

%

ARDURRA

Construction Phase Services

Where it is understood and agreed that our Agreement for Project services does not include project
observation or general review of the Contractor’s performance or any construction phase services, the
Client shall be responsible at their sole discretion for all such services. The Client assumes all responsibility
for interpretation of the Contract Documents and for construction observation and/or supervision and
waives and releases any claims against Engineer that may be in any way connected thereto.

In addition, the Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold Engineer
harmless from any loss, claim or cost, including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs of defense, arising or
resulting from the performance of such contract administration services by other persons or entities and
from any and all claims arising from modifications, clarifications, interpretations, adjustments or changes
made to the Contract Documents to reflect changed field or other conditions, except to the extent such
claims arise from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of Engineer. If the Client requests in writing
that Engineer provide any specific construction phase services and if we agree in writing to provide such
services, then Engineer shall be compensated for these services as provided for in the Agreement.

Detailed inspections and exhaustive or continuous project review and observation services are not
included within Engineer’s scope of services. We do not guarantee or warrant the performance of, and
shall have no responsibility for, the acts or omissions of any contractor, subcontractor, supplier or any
other entity furnishing materials or performing any work on the project;

Neither the professional activities of the Engineer, nor the presence of the Engineer or its employees and
subconsultants at a construction/project site, shall relieve the General Contractor of its obligations, duties
and responsibilities including, but not limited to, construction means, methods, sequence, techniques or
procedures necessary for performing, superintending and coordinating the Work in accordance with the
contract documents and any health or safety precautions required by any regulatory agencies or by
construction industry standards.

Engineer and its personnel have no authority to exercise any control over any construction contractor or
its employees in connection with their work or any health or safety programs or procedures. The Client
agrees that the General Contractor shall be solely responsible for jobsite safety and warrants that this
intent shall be carried out in the Client's contract with the General Contractor. The Client also agrees that
the Client, the Engineer and the Engineer's subconsultants shall be indemnified by the General Contractor
and shall be made additional insureds under the General Contractor's policies of general liability insurance.
The Client will require the General Contractor to include these additional insureds in the Contractor’s
Project insurance coverages.

Unless otherwise stated, Engineer will have access to the site for activities necessary for the performance
of the services. Engineer will take precautions to minimize damage resulting from these activities but has
not included in the project fee the cost of restoration of any damage.

Page | 7



/ L o

"

ARDURRA

7.01 Total Agreement

A. This Agreement (including any expressly incorporated attachments), constitutes the entire agreement
between Owner and Engineer and supersedes all prior written or oral understandings. This Agreement
may only be amended, supplemented, modified, or canceled by a duly executed written instrument.

Attachments: Appendix A: Billing Rates and Expense Policy

This information was prepared for Ardurra Group, Inc. by Aarron M. Gray. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties
hereto have executed this Agreement.

Client: City of Kingston Engineer: a Grgup
By: By:
Print name: Tim Neal Print name:  Aarron M. Gray
Title: Mayor Title: Project Director
Effective Date: August 31, 2023 Date Signed: August 31, 2023
Address: 900 Waterford Place

Kingston, TN 37763

Page | 8



APPENDIX A - BILLING RATES AND EXPENSE POLICY

The following are our hourly rates per employee grade (Table 1) and standard rates for reimbursable
expenses (Table 2). These rates may be adjusted on an annual basis.

TABLE 1: HOURLY RATES

Classification Hourly Rate
Practice Director/Principal $250
Project Director $235
Senior Project Manager $225
Group Leader $195
Professional Engineer V $165
Professional Engineer iV $155
Professional Engineer I $145
| Engineering Associate Il $135
Engineering Associate | $125
Senior Designer $135
Designer $110
Senior Construction Manager $185
Construction Representative 1il $125
Construction Representative Il 5110
Construction Representative | $100
Administrative $70

Ardurra project expenses typically include mileage, reproductions (e.g., plans, project manuals, permits),
field stakes, flagging, parking (project related), or other materials and items necessary to complete each

specific phase of the project.

TABLE 2: EXPENSES

Classification Rate
Mileage (varies based on IRS standard) 50.625/mile
Reprographics & Shipping Cost + 15%
Lodging & Travel Cost
Outside Services Cost + 5%

Page | 9



S0.00

Date: September 6, 2023

County: Roane

Owner: BORJA GUADALUPE CALDERON &
Address: GALLAHER RD 1190

Parcel Number: 049G A 001.06

Deeded Acreage: 0

Calculated Acreage: 1

81.02

N\

1:2,257
0 0.01 0.03 0.06 mi

_t

0 0.03 0.05 0.1 km

Esri Community Maps Contributors, Tennessee STS GIS, © OpenStreetMap,
Microsoft, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/
NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US Census Bureau, USDA, State of Tennessee,
Comptroller of the Treasury, TDOT Aerial Surveys

Tha nmnariv lines ara enmnitad from infarmatinn maintained hv veiir lneal




Plan of Services
1190 Gallaher Road
Roane County Tax Map 049G, Group A, Parcel 001.06

The annexation area is parcel 001.06, Roane County Tax Map 049G, Group A and that portion of
the Gallaher Road right-of-way from the existing corporate limits to the easternmost point of
Parcel 001.06, Roane County Tax Map 049G, Group A.

Police Protection: Police protection services will be provided to the annexation area beginning
on the effective date of annexation using existing equipment and personnel.

Fire Protection: Fire protection services will be provided to the annexation area beginning on
the effective date of annexation using existing equipment and personnel.

Water Service: Public water service will continue to be available to the area from the Kingston
Water Department.

Electrical Service: Electric service will continue to be available from the Rockwood Electric
Utility.
Sanitary Sewer Service: Sanitary sewer service will continue to be available to the area from

the Kingston Water Department.

Solid Waste Collection: Solid waste collection service will be available from the City of
Kingston on the effective date of annexation, in accordance with existing city policies.

Brush Removal: Brush removal services will be available to the annexed property on the
effective date of annexation provided in accordance with the existing city policies.

Street Construction, Maintenance, and Repair: No street construction, maintenance, nor
repair are proposed for the annexation area since the only public street is State Highway
58/Gallaher Road.

Recreation Facilities and Programs: Existing recreation facilities and programs will be
available on the effective date of annexation.

Street Lighting: Street lighting will continue to be available through Rockwood Electric Utility

Planning Services: Planning services will be provided by the Kingston Municipal Planning
Commission.

Zoning Services: The property will be appropriately zoned as C-2, Highway Business District,
on the effective date of annexation.

Codes Enforcement: Codes enforcement will continue to be available by the City of
Kingston/Roane County Codes on the effective date of annexation.



¥ aow»

KINGSTON BEER BOARD

REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, September 12, 2023

AGENDA

Call to Order
Roll Call

Previous Minutes
New Business

1. None

ALL CITY OF KINGSTON MEETINGS ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. THIS MEETING WILL ALSO
BE LIVESTREAMED ON OUR WEBSITE, WWW.KINGSTONTN.GOV AND POSTED TO YOUTUBE
AND OUR FACEBOOK PAGE.




REGULAR MEETING — KINGSTON BEER BOARD
TUESDAY, AUGUST 8, 2023
KINGSTON CITY HALL

The Regular Meeting of the Kingston Beer Board was held on Tuesday, August 8, 2023. Chairman Tim
Neal called the meeting to order with the following members present upon roll call: Member Philip
Bredwell, Member Randy Childs, Member Tommy Guinn, Member Lucy Johnson, Member Stephanie
Wright, and Chairman Tim Neal. Vice-Chair Tony Brown was absent.

PREVIOUS MINUTES

A motion made by Member Childs, second by Member Johnson to waive the reading and approve as written
the minutes of the regular meeting on July 11, 2023.

The motion passed with a unanimous roll call vote. 6 Ayes
Citizens Comments: None

New Business: NONE

Chairman Neal adjourned the meeting at 6:16 pm

APPROVED

Timothy Neal, Chairman

ATTEST:

City Clerk



AU T o o

KINGSTON WATER BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, September 12, 2023

AGENDA

Call to Order

Roll Call

Previous Minutes
Citizens' Comments
Utility Director’s Report

New Business

A. Consideration to approve expenditures of an amount not to exceed $90,000 for
maintenance and repairs to the Ladd and Morrison Hill water tanks
B. Consideration to authorize writing off uncollectable water accounts

ALL CITY OF KINGSTON MEETINGS ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. THIS MEETING WILL ALSO
BE LIVESTREAMED ON OUR WEBSITE, WWW.KINGSTONTN.GOV AND POSTED TO YOUTUBE
AND OUR FACEBOOK PAGE.




REGULAR MEETING — KINGSTON WATER BOARD
TUESDAY, AUGUST 8, 2023
KINGSTON CITY HALL

The Regular Meeting of the Kingston Water Board was held on Tuesday, August 8, 2023. Chairman Tim
Neal called the meeting to order with the following members present upon roll call: Member Philip
Bredwell, Member Randy Childs, Member Tommy Guinn, Member Lucy Johnson, Member Stephanie
Wright, and Chairman Tim Neal. Vice-Chair Tony Brown was absent.

PREVIOUS MINUTES

A motion made by Member Wright, second by Member Bredwell to waive the reading and approve the
minutes as written the minutes of the regular meeting on July 11, 2023.

The motion passed with a unanimous roll call vote. 6 Ayes
Citizen Comments — None

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT

e No additional comments-yield to Utility Director Kevin Hamilton for updates. Mr. Hamilton
advised that the sewer extension project is underway on Oberry Road/Warren Lane area.

¢ City Manager Bolling mentioned the possibility of the Board consider allowing the expenditure of
the appropriated $90,000 for tank maintenance for the utility director to proceed in getting that
work scheduled. This would be two separate projects (Ladd Landing Tank, Morrison Hill Tank)

A motion was made by Member Wright to add this to the agenda. Mayor Neal advised a roll call vote was
unnecessary to add this to the agenda.

A motion was made by Member Wright, second by Member Guinn to authorize the expenditure of the
appropriated money to reseal/rehab the Morrison Hill and Ladd Landing Tank not to exceed $90,000.

The motion passed with a unanimous roll call vote. 6 Ayes

New Business: NONE

Chairman Neal adjourned the meeting. 6:21 pm

APPROVED ATTEST:

Timothy Neal, Chairman City Clerk



SOUTHEASTERN p: 615-446-5220

40 Vesta Road f. 615-466-5222

{ebanan, TN 37090 ' ‘ www.southeasterntank.com

DATE: 3/24/23

TO: Kevin Hamilton
Kingston Water & Sewer

FROM: Chris Dowdy
Southeastern Tank, Inc.

RE: RFQ Scope
Ladds Landing Reseal Tank Rehab

Southeastern Tank, Inc. is pleased to quote the following service work for your project.
Project Information:

Name: Ladds Landing 48x24 Tank
Tank Type: Aguastore

SET Services Provided:

1. We will remove one sheet from the tank to allow access of equipment and scaffolding.

2. Woodford Hydrant Sample tap will be installed.

3. Clean the vertical/horizontal seams with a wire brush to remove any loose sealer.

4. Reseal the tank roof exterior with silicone & interior vertical and horizontal seams with NSF

approved Manus sealer.

5. Repair level indicator cable.

6. Repair and patch any existing or potential leaks.

7. Sterilize tank once the sealer has cured a minimum of 4-5 calendar days. (weather dependent)
Notes:

1. The owner will be responsible for providing SET with a completely drained tank prior to

mobilization.
PROJECT TIME:
Reseal/Rehab: 4 Days
Sealer Cure 4-5 Days {weather dependent}
Sterilization 4 hours

_. CST ... ... -
AROLA=ITORE g&l _ HypRoTee PetRoTec __ TeC
STORAGE



SOUTHEASTERN p: $15-466-5220
f: §15-466-5222

www.southeasterntank.com

40 Vesta Road
Lebanon, TN 37090

Description
|[ Ladds Landing Reseal/Rehab | $41,130.00

TRAVEL/MOBILIZATION:
e Travel to jobsite is included in this proposal.
BONDING: Not included as part of this proposal.

INSURANCE: Included as part of this proposal. During the period of execution contemplated herein, SET
will maintain the following insurance:

a. Worker's Compensation and Employer's Liability - $1,000,000

b. Commercia General Liability — $1,000,000 per occurrence/$5,000,000 aggregate
¢. Automobile Liability - $1,000,000 Combined Single Limit

d. Pollution Liability - $5,000,000 Combined Single Limit

TAXES: Applicable State Use Taxes are included in this proposal.
FREIGHT: Included in price.

VALIDITY: Price is firm for a period of sixty (60) days.

TERMS: Net thirty (30} days

Southeastern Tank, Inc. appreciates the opportunity to provide a proposal for this project. Should you
either have any questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,

Chtnis Dowdy

Chris Dowdy
Southeastern Tank, Inc.

- cs H TEC PETROTEC . T
raretore CST I HyosoTec PemmoTEc __ TEC
STORAGE



60 Vesta Road

Lehanon, TN 37090

DATE: 8/7/23

TO: Kevin Hamilton
Kingston Water & Sewer

FROM: Chris Dowdy
Southeastern Tank, Inc.

RE: RFQ Scope
Morrison Hill Reseal & Tank Rehab

————ae. B e T S SE

Southeastern Tank, Inc. is pleased to quote the following service work for your project.
Project Information:

Name: Morrison Hill 75x33 Tank
Tank Type: Aquastore

SET Services Provided:

We will remove one sheet from the tank to allow access of equipment and scaffolding.
Woodford Hydrant Sample tap will be installed.

Clean the vertical/horizontal interior seams with a wire brush to remove any loose sealer.
Reseal the tank roof exterior dome nodes with silicone & interior vertical and horizontal seams
with NSF approved Manus sealer.

Repair and patch any existing or potential leaks.

Replace 6 cathodic bars.

7. Sterilize Tank once the sealer has cured a minimum of 4-5 calendar days. (weather dependent)

AwnNpR

o wu

Notes:

1. The owner will be responsible for providing SET with a completely drained tank prior to

mobilization.
PROJECT TIME:
Reseal/Rehab: 5 -6 Days
Sealer Cure 4-5 Days (weather dependent)
Sterilization 4 hours

p: 615-466-5220
f: 615~466-5222
www.southeasterntank.com

AQUASTORE’ CST cs I HYDROTEC PETROTEC

COvRnE STORAGE

TEC
=



SOUTHEASTERN p: 615-566-5220
f: 615-466-5222

www.southeasterntank.com

40 Vesta Road
Lebanon, TN 37090

Description
Morrsion Hill Reseal/Rehab $48,_240.00

TRAVEL/MOBILIZATION:
e Travel to jobsite is included in this proposal.
BONDING: Not included as part of this proposal.

INSURANCE: Included as part of this proposal. During the period of execution contemplated herein, SET
will maintain the following insurance:

a. Worker's Compensation and Employer's Liability - $1,000,000

b. Commercia General Liability — $1,000,000 per occurrence/$5,000,000 aggregate
c. Automobile Liability - $1,000,000 Combined Single Limit

d. Pollution Liability - $5,000,000 Combined Single Limit

TAXES: Applicable State Use Taxes are included in this proposal.
FREIGHT: Included in price.

VALIDITY: Price is firm for a period of sixty {60) days.

TERMS: Net thirty (30) days

Southeastern Tank, Inc. appreciates the opportunity to provide a proposal for this project. Should you
either have any questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,

Chnis Dowdy

Chris Dowdy
Southeastern Tank, Inc.

nareriore CST cs. HyproTeSs PEmpTES Sl gTEC
COVERS STORAGE



Transaction Date Range: | Al cho:d:

\ sl Double-click a transaction to view more information

SR ST —— Y

wnte ofe

i
i

Thursday, Aug 17, 2023 03:29 PM

Too \D\(x Yo Smo\ X0 u\\!.b\'\bf\ o %0 U)\\LQ'\' on

Date | Estered By | Batch/Reference
|L 92872010 LG Adrrinistrator 2010-09-28
91672010 LG Admisistrator Penatty Applied - 70 A o Yes 060 85180

| |ezme T LG Administeter.  2010-08-27 I e sn | san
! :mzsz Lohdminiigtor 00O MALy  _ _  Pemeeadd S i DR
{ 720 LG Administrator o727 Bitling 3033 $39.33
* [ e LG Administrator COUNTER Payment - 94 (57553) $000
Yo || evavaone L6 Admirdstrator 0100528 Bitting T §75.63 §75.6
¥ [ (om0 1G Administrator COUNTER Payment - 04 ($55.05} W0

|ersi LG Administrator T Penatty Applied - 70 _‘ $5.98 $66.05
2 572612010 L5 Administrator 2010-05-26 Bitling 56007 56007 ;
o] tsagzon COUNTER Payment - 34 (§77.45) 090
S| e a Penatty Appicd - 70 Tam o smias!
) : w20 00427 Biling 7044 s7044
4 411672010 MAIL Payment - 94 T (86635 5000
T T miced Billing T Useess seess
{ | 3Azi0m0- LG Admministrator COUNTER Payment - 84. ($50.37) 8000
P [peow L6 Administrator - Penalty Applied - 70 3456 Tsu;
|| |0 LG Admiristrator 2010-02-24 Biling 45,81 54581
N TN 168 COUNTER Pavment - 94 (S8 Py iRd
f [ Include converted bafance transactions (for reference only, doas not affect running totals)



==

Lz—':’f‘. 007-05490-26 - dotsiptstiae® - Terminated - Accoumt

Hame > Account Records > Account

General  AdditionalInfo ContertInfo Notes  Bill History Tiansaction History  Usar Defined Data

vl_[:l Shiow all records on one page

Transaction Date Range: ‘lﬂliﬂm Last Year

i@Doubl&cﬁckaﬁansacﬁontoviewmoreinfmmaﬁon f2: [ N T | o1 v W |
Date | Ertered By | Bateh/Refarence | Bescription | Status | void | AfFetAR |  Conveted | Amount | Baiance
P |e [1vzam02 Alexandria Moss Novernber Bilfing Billing Fira Bill v 34458 $12959 |
[ [1nerne2 Crystat Coltier 11,16.22 Penalty Apply Penalty Final Bill ; $7.61 58491
i : 5/35/_522:_ lm—-_Cmr;sta_l_lEollier clctiﬁféi_mng Billing Act T sma L
| 10/4/2022 Alexandiia Moss 20221004-AM-01 Receipt P {$63.33) $0.00
vz Crystal Collier Septembér Billing T 55 Y
e MleandriaMoss ) o
|a300m2 Crystal Collier AugustBifing T §6566 6566
| |ar1/2022 " MexandriaMoss  20220801-AM-01 - 568 000
.
|
|
|
[
|
.
|
||
| |
i B o
; [ include convertéd balance transactions (for refarence only, dbes not affect funning totals)
.
|
l
l
Write o8 T daceased it N estote

Thursday, Aug 17, 2023 03:30 PM



=| 018-05710-08 - QUENEIIUANY - Terminated - Account
|=

iﬂzme>&muﬂim>ﬁmum

| General Additional Info Contactinfo Notes B History Tansaction Histary User Defined Data

Transaction Date Range: Aﬂ Records . vi [ Show 81} records on one page

|
.r Double‘crckatmnsacttontowmmoremfarmahon Eﬁnd « ¢t 1 ofd » W
! Date | Entered By ! Baiciviteference | Destription fsates | void | AfedAR | Comvetsd | Amoun]  Balance|2
¥ | 72902014 LG Administrator 2014-07-20 Biling N/A . Yes $17.03 §99.62
| neron LG Administrator Penakty Applied - 70 /A G ¥ Yes $1.69 $8259
| /2472014 LG Administratar T e Bilfing ' ) N/A T w - Ye s 556—50 ]
| G hdmiar T ety ngied A e se e[
|| |v23/2004 LG Administrator 2014-05-23 Bilking N/A Ves §15.22 $62.25 1
|| |sneees loAdminsteter | PenatyBppled-T0  NA ) Yes TTas s
] 'l:"?if”“ LG Adminstator P ™ ".“——' 2 Y su;zi _ 54243 =
| |4naaons 16 Administrator Penatty Applied - 70 N/A ® W Yes $161 sz21
' 3/26/2014 L6 Administrator 2014-03-26 Biffing N/A o Yes $16.22 $26:50
! kafﬂ/zm;m 16 Administrator Pensity Apglied - 70 N/A BN Yes T s $1038
| |2eeie 16 Adwinistestor 2014-02-25 Biling A ¥ T e 62 sas0’
: }_ YW LG Administrator 2014-01-28 Billing L N/A J 7 Yes $16.2 ($6.72)
I-. 1!15/2914 LG Administratar &-l_AIL ~ » Payment 94 B N/A £'s . Yes (325.00] (52'2.94)
i 1/10/?.014 LGAdmmrstrator MAIL Payment 94 N/A e Yes (315«00) $2.06
| s ihamn w7 hwg T T e e
|| 12122013 LG Administrator MAIL _ Payment-34 N/A 9 Yes (1500 5084
T1/20/2013 LG Administrator 2013-11-20 Bilfing N/A ¥ Yes $1522 51534
-1 ‘_ 1_1}_1_;{@13 LG Administrator MAIL _____ a o WA Yes T sney (seam |
©Llieeenoa | 1GAdministatar 2013-10-29 $622 . 1482 7|

[0 Inclugde converted balance transactions (for reference only, doas not affect runming totals)

et

Ready

w e oev‘t 40D pral ko« SLLENON U0 400 B\ d St Wkl AU UY 1o copneek

Thursday, Aug 17, 2023 03:32 PM



008-01430-02 - (ERNTRIHNEA - Terminated - Accownt

Homs > AccountRecords > Account - T ” T T
Generat AdditionalInfo Contactinfo Notes  Bili History Transaction History User Defined Dats
Transaction Date Range: Ej;:or:!; = BRSO WS ey R N :' {1 Show ail cacords on one page
(] Double-click a transaction to view more infosmation. ' N - T 3. > M|
| owe {EteredBy  |BatoivRefence  [Description  |smts | Void | AtfetAR | Corvemed |  Amount] Baisnce|s
» | o242 LG Administrator 2013-09-24 Bitting N/A v ¥ Yes 2607 90202
a0t LG Administrator Penatty Applied - 70 N/A [ ; Yes $1,20 $661.23 |
o G Administater Penalty Applied - 70 N/A i Yes 567 566003
91772013 LG Administrator Pensity Applied - 70 N/A " Nes .45
o203 iGAdministotor | 2013-0822  Bmieg  NA i T Ve 773 §6498
|enwan WGAdmimistator | PenatyApplied-m A B
| e162013 LG Administrator Penalty Appiied - 70 NA Yes $5.09
| |at62013  GAdministator  Penalty Applied-70 Twa o T e T ue
|7z Lo Administater | 2013-07:20 Biing N/A Yes som1l 387
62013 LGAdministiator  Penalty Applied - 20 7 T ve a0 same.
—_ (IEnd) | SeAdmmiuer JHeosbydppied-® 0 MA & L ... |
[ |7er2m3 LG Administrator Penalty Applied - 70 A O i Yes 36,02 ; |
| |sraszm3 L6 Administrator 2013-06-26 Bing N/A Yes S0 a4 |
| |ensrzms L6 Administrator WA Yes 21574 .
lenyan (G Administetor " Penatty Applied - 70 ' A F Yes T e |
enaams L6 Administrater Penstty Applied - 76 A Yes
sz lGAdminstator  2013-05-28  Biting 7 S T e
__l'_fts/aou N L& Administrator Penalty Appﬁ'ed-?O— N/A i= W Yes
_lsemma 16 Admini Penaiy Avofied=20 .. NA_____ ' _ W __)

O Include converted balance transactions {for reference only, does not affect rqnning totals)

WO oeFL 1Lgaliy 10 did 1o wileck on oY sund o AMS

Thursday, Aug 17, 2023 03:34 PM



016-00150-10 - MEANERRGE: - Terminated - Account

Home > Account Records > Account

General Additional info Contactinfo Motes Bill History Transaction History User Defined Data

Transaction Date Range: érEl_Records . | ™, ] Show al records on one page
| £3] Double-click a transaction to view more information B ERGidy W o« (1 df_Z_ P_ 7_
| | pate [enteredBy | BotchReference | Description |starus | Void | AffectA/R | Converted |  Amount|  Blance|*
v 122200 L6 Adminisrator 2010-12-28 Biling WA v Yes 5025 ey
U lonenore LG Administrator Perialty Appied - 70 N/A & Yes $2.50 52756 §
| 12972016 6 Adminisatar 2010-11-20 Billing i N/A I Yes s2506  $2506] |
» 1A2/2010 L6 Administrator COUNTER Dl_'ayment-m N/A Y ~(§31 55) " s000 ]
| 102010 (GAdministrator | 20101027 Billing 7 N/A Yo smss 31
B e e T TR e ee
]_10/18/2010 LG Admln}strator PenuhyApphed 70 N/A Yes 5314 §34.69
| oarra010 LG Administratos 2010-09-28 " Biling T T T e T s 3188
372010 LG Admiinistrator COUNTER Payment - 84 /A Yes (s37:54) 50,00
| for672010 LG Administrator Penalty Apgiied - 70 N/A Yes 5340 $37.54
| |ezrano LGAdminsyator  2010.0877 “BiMing TN T Yes Ba1d 3414
~|se2o0 T LG Administrator | COUNTER Payment-84 A Yes $6652)  $0.00
|| 81772010 LG Adeministrator Penatty Applied - 70 /A Yes Ctess ss6s2
e L6 Adrministrator 2010-07-27 Bifng v Yes 2805 S5364
| |ez010 T LGAdministrator Periatty Applied - 70 /A Ye $314 83480
| |evasrzon0 LG Administrator 20100628 Biling T A T e §31.55 $3155
| lema00 LG Administrater COUNTER Payment-94 N/A Yes (856.27) $0.00
| 6/8/2010 LG Administrator COUNTER Credit Card Fees - 46 /A R 3 Yes $1.56 §56.27 :
U Ispe010  \GAdministator 20000526 BWen g g e oam ssma v

{7 Include converted balance transactions (for reference only, does not affect running totals)

WO 0FET (U £ ek ondl T old fof AMS

Thursday, Aug 17, 2023 03:38 PM



Hgm: > mm.nssm > Account
Geners! AdditionalInfo Contactinfo Notes Bl History TrRnsaction History * User Defined Data

Transaction Date Range: !A}Rm

U‘D Show all records oh one page

[ 5] Doutde-click a transaction te view more information =T TR of1i e &
| [peee  {enteredsy | BatctyReferance | Bascription Iststus | void | AfectAR | Cooveted |  Amount| Batance|®
[v 62472006 LGAdministrator  2016-06-24 Billing WA ¥ Yes WS %6
:r. ert6r2015 LG Administrator Penalty Applied - 70 N/A o+ Yes $4.14 §214.06
[ |oewas T toadministator 20060528 Bwng wva L v T e T )
[ [srm2o16 L6 Administrator Penatty Apphied - 70 A 3 Yes A
T |aawanis | (G Administrator COUNTER Payment - 34 wa e gsoom | s1eass
| |azsr0te LG Administeater 2016-04-25 ifing. Yes sw41 wBs
Wi82016 LG Administratar " Penatty Appicd - 70 Yes U7 Sz
4W2016 LG Adminstiotor  MAK Payment -84 Yes (4580 16935
| |vaeore LG Adminktmtor | 2016032 Bibng e T ciass wisas|
T lyveiaos L6 Administater Adjust Tax - 2dd - 76 Ve 497 62
yams .—i&iAdmlnlstr;tt;r T T T Adjust Service Amount - sdd - 71 T e §11550  $16130
| |3172016 LG Administistor | COUNTER  Payment- 04 Yes (83898 4580
|__ 3167206 LG Administrator pe};akyﬁpﬁﬁm -7 Yes $335 38382
2352016 LG Administrator 2016-02:25 Biliing Yes $34.67 58047
21712016 LG Administratar Penalty Agplied - 70 i Yes ey 580"
| |20t LG Administrator 2016-01-26 sing Ve 3941 "'“;531“96”'
\va0ra016 LG Admimistrator T payrment -84 - T srm saste
92016 L6 Administrator Penalty Applied - 70 Yes @57 s
12101516 Adwinissator Connect Fees 41254525 - 60 Yer s250 Qe v
7 Include d balance ions {for i e only, does not affect runiting totals)

wWItL 0FF 7 Lol 100 Dldh 40 wileck of Sund f0 AMS

Thursday, Aug 17, 2023 03:41 PM



Home > Account Records » Account

Genesal  Additional info  Contactinfo Notes BilfHistory Transaction History User Defined Data

Transaction Date Range:. mm

e el

016-00100-12 - WENERTSHENR - Terminated - Accoumt

;3 [ Show alt recards on one page

75| Double-click o transaction to view more information. O Seide a1 o1, >
Date | Entered By | Bateh/Reference | Description { Status Void Affect AR Converted |  Amount|  Balance
» 922009 tGAdministator 20000928  Biling NA Yes 247 wnn
| lone009 LG Administrator Penalty Appied - 70 N/A P Yes $7.97 59526 |
/2772008 LG Adrinistrator 2000-08-27 “Billing /A 7 Ye $87.20 §8720
| | er2ar2000 LG Administrator COUNTER Paymerit - 94 N/A L Yes (561.31) 50,00 | _
lene008 LG Admimstator | PenaltyApplied-70 N 7 Tve Tem wiar)
7/30/2009 LG Administrator 2009-07-30 Billing N/A L o Yes §56.18 $56.18
o000 LG Administrator COUNTER Payment - 34 N/A 7 ) Yes ($3.19) 000 |
| |7n6sz009 LG Administrator Penatty Applied - 70 N/A v Yes 738 s8a19 | |
| |o23/2000 LG Administator | 2009-06-29 Biing N/A o Y 081 seost
| om0 16 Administrator COUNTER “Paymeit - 94 N v Yes (577.59) 5000
6/16/2009 LG Administrator Penalty Applied - 70 N/A j 4 Yes $6.50 §77.69
|soma000  iGAdministator 2090528 Biling /A v Yes s s,
m 5/26/2009 LG Administrator COUNTER Payment - 94 N/A Yes (869.70) S(J.()!)3
- |sne2009 LG Administiator T ety dpplied-10 NAA T ves 583 6970
Tlazor2000 (G Administator | 20090420 Bling A T Y s seas7
" |aava0s L6 Administrator COUNTER Payment - 91 N/A : v Yes (852.60) 000
langawe  \GAdministatorn " PenatyApplied-7  N/A i T Ve a0 ss2eD.
3/30/2009 16 Administrator 2009-03-30 Biling N/A i z Yes %4820 $18.20
[ 322008 LG Adtministrator COUNTER Pavment - 94 NA & 7S 'Y W Thd

[ Include converted batance transactions {for reference only, does not affect running totals)

Wiike oFE T AW foo old 0 LWLCY b Sund 4o AMS

Thursday, Aug 17, 2023 03:42 PM




[l%] 016-00100-13 - GEGRIYSIE - Terminated - Account

| Heme > AccountRecords » Account
|

|

General Additionalinfo Contactinfo Notes Bilf History Transaction History User Defined Data

~rite 0FE L AW 190 old 10 wollect of sund 10 ADS

Thursday, Aug 17, 2023 03:57 PM

Transaction Date Range: | All At Records gl e v [ Show alf records on one page
[,j D_o;x_t;Ie-dnckatransactmntovsewmofe information . - o o EGM - _aa_ K 1 of1: b W
| |pate | entered By | Batch/Reference | Description [Status | void | AffectA/R | Converted | Amoust|  Balance |2
E‘r_ 10/27/2010 L6 Administrator 2010-10-27 " Billing NA i W Ves $27.66 59371
| [10/18/2010 L6 Administrator Penalty Applied - 70 N/A i % Yes $598 86605 ¢
i_ 9282000 LG Administrator | 20100928 swng  NA . T e T o sseor
| |onszon0 LG Administrator COUNTER Payment - 94 N/A i Yes ($58.78) $0.00
[ y/ziz010 LG Administrator 2010-08-27 Billing N/A Yes §5878  $56.78 |
|| |sazom0 LG Administrator COUNTER Payment - 94 N/A Yés (570.44) $0.00
l |__| 7/27/2010 LG Admlmstrator 2010-07-27 Billing N/A Yes §70.44 $70.44
l_ 1172010 LG Administrator COUNTER Payment - 4 /A 2 Yes (55748) $0.00 |
| sr28/2010 LG Administrator 2016-06-28 Billing. N/A T T e SS?AS §$57.48
Uleote Lo Admimemater | COUNTER Payment-94 [ Yes $5878)  S0.00:
|| sr2e2010 LG Admiinistrator 2010-05:26 Biling N/A i Yes $58.78 8781
[ | 532010 LG Administrator MAIL ’ Payment % /A Yes 67423 S0
: 412772010 LG Admiristrator 2010-04-27 Biling N/A v Yes $69.15 A8
|| 4192000 L6 Administrator MAIL Payment - 94 N/A o Yes ($5099) $5.08 ¢
| | an6/2000 LG Admiristrator Penatty Applied - 70 nA . Yes 508 85607
il mowS wm e T T ae e
| |3n9p2010 LG Administrator COUNTER Payment - 34 N/A v Yes (§133.08) £0.00
| 3192000 LG Administrator COUNTER Credit Card Fees - 46 N/A g Yes 481 $13306
I ERT T dmi . T cnatvaoslied-To_wm T T T T simme ™
[C] Include converied balance trahsactions (for reference only, does not affect running totals)



016-00100-14 - (I CERMEGHER - Tarminated - Account

WORL o Y Lol 180 Od 10 (it of sund 0 AMS

Thursday, Aug 17, 2023 03:58 PM

“Home > Account Records > Account - - T
General Additionalinfo  Contactinfo Notes Bilf History Transaction History User Defined Dats
Transa¢tion Date Range! ‘r_;\fl_:g_o_rds‘ I, h“:..___.._ S :': [3 Show 2l records on one page
[ Sl Double-click s transaction to view more information - TGrid g ¢ 1 of2i b M
|J°“‘ | Entered gy _ |BschReemnce  |Oescrption  |Swtws | vod | ABectA® | Comemed |  Amount| Bolance |
b | 12/26/2012 LG Administrator 2012-12-26 Billing N/A Yes $19.52 119,52
| 2oz 16 Admir S pemers o wa Ly T L)
| e 117272012 |.§ _Aii_nlih?ﬁrmor 2012-11-27 Bitling N/A f Yes. $19.52 $39.50 i b
|| 111672012 LG Administrator Penalty Applied - 70 N/A Yes s1.51 $19.48
| |opwatz L6 Administrator 121030 Biling A Yes 51817 s1a.17
‘_ e e o e paymem T i S Rt (54;14)‘ P
| |z iGAdministiater w2092  Biing T . Yes s s
| |9na202 LG Administrator Pensity Applied - 70 N/A Yes 52.08 §22.97°
e i wmm T e we e
i 86200 LG Administrator A o Payment - 54 N/A Yes (515.49) $0.00
| 773072012 LG Administrater 2012-07-30 ”__'_Eilijg“‘w N/A W Yes $15.44 $15.44 |
|_ 7{:11/5012 L9 _A_dministrator L Pa!ment -99 N/A ) Yes {550.06) SBDE-
i 51.271%9172 . "LG Adm‘inistmtfr ) 2012-05-2? ) Bﬂl?\g NfA Yes - o SBW 559;05:
: 6/22/2012 LG Administrator COUNTER Payment - 84 NA Yes (535.00) §2629
oWz leAdministator T Peaysppied -0 NA ve T Taes e
Y. 16 Admin T s wweg A T e $18.58 '$50.44
' T Peralty. Applied - 70 "N/A Yes 185 "s40.86
ﬁ&é&iéﬁd T T Bmg A v Yes sB3 53901
Lansomz. Penatty Anafisd - 70 NA & Ves o %1ps 043 Y|

[ tnclude ¢ ted batance tr: (for reference only, does not affect running totals)



016-00100-16 - FAREEIR).- Terminated - Account

»‘Hgms- = > AccourtRecords » Account )

General Additions| Info Contactinfo Notes Bill History Transaction Histary User Defined Dats

Transaction Date Range: * Al Records L

v [ show ali recards on ane page

Eou&_::ﬁtr:m;c?mo vitw more Hcm Eénd v 1 oft i ¥ M

| Date | Entered By | BetchiReference | Description Y Istmws | void | Aftetam | Comveted | Amourt|  Ralance

I_l Q72472014 LG Administrator 2014-09-24 Bitling N/A X W Yes $17.03 31703

| |B2zolt LG Adminisrstor COUNTER Payment - 94 NA F @ 103 $0.00

| |Br2ss2004 LG Administratos 2014-68-25 NJA 7 41

[ \72r201a LG Administrator NA i g

[ l7riw20s L6 Administrstor Payment - 94 N/A Yes w61 (1703

| |7nezme 16 Administrator T Tpematy Apglied -0 A T e 244 504

| loouz0ta  (GAdministats 20140624 Billing N/A Yes 2455 s

819200 LG Admimistator | AdustTx-add-76  NA Ve Ten s

LG Admunistretor Adjust Service Amount - add - 71 NA Yes $5044 5044

LG Administrator COUNTER Payment - 94 NIA Yes 51622 50,00

" LG Administrotor 20140523 Bifling N/A : T e §16.22 51622

16 Administrator COUNTER v Yes $125.00 $0.00

a include converted balance transactions (for reference only, does not affect running totals)

W Ve

Thursday, Aug 17, 2023 04:01 PM

¢ 1gally vo 0td H aleet v fandl 0 sHVling




z 016-00200-09 - NEASRHEEEN - Terminated - Account

Home > Ammﬁe_sm > Account
Genera) Additionallnfo ContactInfo Notes Bill History Transaction History User Defined Data

Transacticn Date Range: { Akl Records —\;! [ Show alt records an orie page

::5_?] Double-click a transaction to view more information EGrid v: I ) I | . of 1 ]

[ |Date | Entered By [ BatchiReference | Description st | wid | atecAR | Comweted | Amourt|  Bomnce |

{v 32072007 16 Administrstor 20070329 Billing WA v Yes 781 s

[ |3716/2007 LG Administrator Penalty Applied - 70 a0 v T ye wn wma

| orzraoor 16 Adminitrator 20070227 Billing N/A v Yes 781

U ora2007 L Admimistrator Penalty Applied - 70 N/A , ¥ Yes w2

13072007 LG Adminkstrator . 2007-01-3%  Biling S NA e, 3 Ves TH s

| ns2007 LG Administrator Penslty Applied - 78 N/A ' ” Yes 081 S0 =
| 17272007 LG Administrator  COUNTER Payment- 84 Na v Yes G100 $1589

| verzs2006 LG Administrator | 20061228 B#ng ' T W Y wma ssm

12782006 LG Administrator " Penatty Applied - 76 NIA v ) Yos 071 s

| |11/23/2006 LG Adininistrator - 2006-11-29 Billing /A v Yes w8 163

111672006 LG Administrator Penatty Applied - 70 /A v Yes 071 )
107302006 LG Administrator | 2006-10-30 Bilfing N/A 4 & Yes 781 s

 |10M18/2006 LG Administrator  COUNTER Payment-94 N v Yes g7y s

[ l0n77006 L6 Administrator Perakty Applied - 70 N/A i ¥ Yes 08 s

| o/82006 LG Administmtor  2006-09-28 Ceweg 7T Tem T Ty Yes T s stem

| jormas " asmneor T pembymppied® AW e sy e |
8/29/3006 LG Administrator  2006-08-29 Bilfing NA ¥ Yes 781 %636 -
7721/5006 LG Administrator | 2006-07-27 Billing ) N/A v Yes 78 (14 |

[ lszmo06 16 Adminisrator  2005.06.28 Billina Y7 7 Yes wa__seze

[ Include converted balance transactions (for reference np[y_, does not affect running totals)

Ready

wiite o6 T 1golly oo 510 I GITeST o sondl To  AMS

Thursday, Aug 17, 2023 04:05 PM



